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Sydney NSW 2000 

 
STANDARD POST 

29 January 2018 
 
 
Attention: Bianca Thornton 
 
 
Dear Mr McNicol 

 
Modification Application - Erskine Park Resource Management Facility (SSD 7075 MOD 2) 

The Department of Planning and Environment has referred the Erskine Park Resource Management 
Facility (SSD 7075 MOD 2) Section 96 (1A) modification application to the EPA for comment.  
 
The modification proposed adding several carparking spaces and increasing the elevation of an 
access ramp. The proponent asserts that these modifications pose negligible potential environmental 
impacts.  
 
EPA has reviewed the SLR Erskine Park Waste and Resource Management Facility Modification to 
approved SSD 7075 Environmental Assessment Report 22/1/2018. The EPA raises no concerns with 
the proposed modifications. 
 
Should you have any question regarding this matter, please contact Mr Damien Rose on 9995 5586. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
TREVOR WILSON 
Unit Head Waste Compliance 
Environment Protection Authority 

 


